



Matthew joined CRD Building Consultants in December 2019 with experience in both structural design and remedial consulting.

His structural design experience includes the design of a variety of structures including shopping centres, high rise apartments, warehouses, bridges, mining ventilation shafts and houses.

His remedial consulting experience includes servicing strata complexes from identifying building defects to overseeing the remediation of the project.

Matthew is familiar with Australian design practices, National Construction Code requirements and standards. This includes design in steel, reinforced concrete, post tensioned concrete, tilt up construction, timber, aluminium and glass.

W www.crdbe.com.au
A Level 18, 383 Kent Street
Sydney, NSW 2000 | Australia

Matthew Ho

Senior Structural Forensic Engineer – Sydney

Expertise

- Structural design and remediation for residential and commercial properties
- Forensic engineering investigations, assessments and reports

Experience

Dec 2019 – Current	Senior Structural Forensic Engineer <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
2017 – Dec 2019	Senior Engineer <i>Core Project Consulting</i>
2016 – 2017	Structural and Remedial Engineer <i>Cardno</i>
2014 – 2016	Structural and Remedial Engineer <i>Henry & Hymas Consulting Engineers</i>
2011 – 2014	Structural and Remedial Engineer <i>Demlakian Consulting Engineers</i>

Qualifications & Training

2010	Bachelor of Civil Engineering (Hons) UNSW
2018	Master Builders Internal Waterproofing Industry Best Practice

Licenses

- White Card - Work Health & Safety
- Working at Heights
- Enter and Work in Confined Spaces

Affiliations

- Member of the Institute of Engineers Australia